Nowell, Keith, Env. Health

From: Mike Sonke [mike.sonke@cardno.com]

Sent: Friday, October 19, 2012 12:44 PM

To: Nowell, Keith, Env. Health

Cc: Kaye Patterson; Jeanne Homsey (jeanne.homsey@cardno.com)

Subject: FW: RO3084: ACCEPTED DOCUMENT ON FTP SITE Subsurface Investigation, 601

Webster St. Oakland

Hi Keith,

According to my records we uploaded the workplan for the Subsurface Investigation at The Salvation Army located at
601 Webster St. Oakland on August 20.

While our client clearly would like to expedite the resolution of this situation, we have practiced restraint and have been
respectful of your agency’s self-imposed 60 day review period for uploads to your website.

However, now that that timeframe is nearly complete, can we expect a response from your agency soon?
Thanks!

Michael D. Sonke
PROJECT MANAGER | BUSINESS DEVELOPMENT | GHG VERIFIER
CARDNO ATC

Phone (+1) 209-579-2221 Fax (+1) 209-579-2225
Address 1117 Lone Palm Avenue, Suite 201B, Modesto, CA 95351
Email mike.sonke@cardno.com Web www.cardnoatc.com - www.cardno.com

From: dehloptoxic, Env. Health [mailto:deh.loptoxic@acgov.org]
Sent: Monday, August 20, 2012 5:01 PM

To: kundert54@atc-enviro.com

Cc: Mike Sonke; Nowell, Keith, Env. Health; Jim Kundert
Subject: RO3084: ACCEPTED DOCUMENT ON FTP SITE

ACCEPTED DOCUMENT ON FTP SITE

CASE: RO3084, 601 WEBSTER ST

Your recently submitted document was successfully uploaded to the Alameda County Environmental Health Toxics
Program ftp site. The document will appear in the case file within the next 2 to 3 business days. Your case worker has
been notified of the document submittal. If the document requires a response from this agency and you have not heard
from your case worker within 60 days from the date your submittal was accepted, please contact the case worker.

Online case files can be reviewed at http://www.acgov.org/aceh/lop/ust.htm

Confidentiality Notice: This e-mail message, including any attachments, is for the sole use of intended recipient(s) and
may contain confidential and protected information. Any unauthorized review, use, disclosure, or distribution is
prohibited. If you are not the intended recipient, please contact the sender by reply e-mail and destroy all.

From: Jim Kundert [mailto:kundert54@atc-enviro.com]
Sent: Friday, August 17, 2012 12:07 PM




To: dehloptoxic, Env. Health
Cc: 'Mike Sonke'; Nowell, Keith, Env. Health; 'James Kundert'
Subject: Upload to ACEH FTP for RO#3084

RO#3084_Workplan_2012-06-21.pdf has been uploaded to the ftp site

Jim Kundert| Staff Geologist | ATC Associates Inc. | Modesto
209-579-2221 ext. 113 direct | 209-996-2767 mobile

1117 Lone Palm Avenue | Suite 201 | Modesto, CA 95351
(209) 579-2221 Tel | (209) 579-2225 Fax | www.atcassociates.com

PLEASE NOTE: This message, including any attachments, may include privileged, confidential and/or inside information. Any
distribution or use of this communication by anyone other than the intended recipient is strictly prohibited and may be unlawful. If
you are not the intended recipient, please notify the sender by replying to this message and then delete it from your computer.



